

Message

From: Gordon Drake [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3EF1C368865848EA9E35C674272FBAC3-GORDON DRAK]
Sent: 2017-06-01 3:49:00 PM
To: Shirley Gu [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9ec629f32054397a98e0933378793ae-Shirley Gu]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; Jonathan Paredes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d5742910a21741e5915c574ebee5d19-Jonathan Pa]
Subject: RE: Draft OFHP Communiation Review
Attachments: OFHP Online Form Communication_drft1-GD redline.docx

I managed to do a combine with tracked changes on. Here's the redline (also saved in the folder).

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Gordon Drake
Sent: June 01, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Shirley Gu; Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Jonathan Paredes
Subject: RE: Draft OFHP Communiation Review

I made some edits but had accidentally left off tracked changes. I've attached my edited version to this e-mail and saved it in the project folder.

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Shirley Gu
Sent: June 01, 2017 2:54 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Gordon Drake; Jonathan Paredes
Subject: Draft OFHP Communiation Review
Importance: High

Hello Everyone,

Please review the draft communication for the OFHP and let me know if you have any comments or edits.

Regards,

Shirley